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R) Worret FfaRT vt we Rt o HRor T 2 ARt gae ¥ i e S o,
3) aﬁasizmtmfmwGST‘e‘rInsuranccwﬁmmwwmmwﬁwmﬁﬁﬁamﬁmmﬁmﬁﬁmm
FHUIT A I 9 FAHER e wevgia 3. GST o Tohn daesrE 3 29 e 1

T F WS [RIET %, I ITevaid Juir T,
W) WY A et T T dEesrit e ffaar durdee atem S frfaeT weaier wRe et smavEs Wwie -
(a) Attested xerox copy of valid GST registration certificate alongwith previous month GSTR 3B return.

(b) Income Tax Return for Financial Year 2024-25.(Assessment Year 2025-26)
(¢) Term Deposit Receipt for 12 Months of any scheduled Bank for the amount of earnest money.

(d) PAN Card. & Aadhar Card

(e) Contractor should attached an Affidavit on Rs. 500/- stamp paper about the correctness and validity of all paper attached / submitted in Tender, duly attested by
The Govt. authorized agencies i. e. Sctu / Notorial, not below the rank Executive Magistrate. (FeRTZ A, T SRR 90T 3713 99 20, 3 33(3), 2%, HiFE7 2037.)
_(f) Declaration of the contractor as per Appendix “E” as mentioned on the Page No. 29 of the Blank Tender Booklet on letter head

&) Wy ffear gemdter stah. (¥) = smiEiar saresriet Bid Capacity T e, @ ®Red IR WET 73, & e G heled] BIGUAIE EIATTaT HEas
(a) List of works in hand and works tendered along with supporting certificates.

(b) Listof plants and Machinery to be deployed at work site in the form of self attested on letter head.
(c) List of Technical Persons to be deployed at work site in the form of self attested on letter head.
(d) Attested copy of Scanned from original copy of Turnover Certificate of last five years, duly issued by chartered accountant and supported with ITR
& Balance sheet with Profit & loss statement for last five years (Since FY 2020-21 to FY 2024-25) . Figures in Annual Turnover Certificate should be matched / in
accordance with figures in profit & loss statement. UDIN number is mandatory.
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Water Resources Department

Office Of The Executive Engineer, Gate Manufacturing & Erection Division No. 1, Amravati
Phone No. : 0721-2661451, e-mail — eegatediviamt@qgmail.com

Off Line Tender Notice No. : 21/2025-26

Executive Engineer ,on behalf of the Governor of Maharashtra State Water Resources Department
Government of Maharashtra invites tenders from competent tenders for the following works the details tender
notice is available on the Government website http://wrd.maharashtra.gov.in and on the notice board of the
Divisional Office the Executive Engineer reserves the right to accept or reject the tender. Conditional tender
will not be accepted. If there is any change in the said tender notification, it will be made available on the
notice board of the Divisional office. Prospective bidder or his authrorised representative shall present on the date
& time of tender opening published in the notice . Thereafter, No any query from the bidder will be entertained.

Ser Name of Work Tender Tender | Last Date of| Remarks
No. Cost availabilit | Tender Receipt &
y Period | Tender Opening
1. | Annual Maintenance to Vertical Lift Service | Rs. 24/09/2025
Gates 10 x 5 Mtr-08 Nos. with Hoist Capacity 3,35,289/- 2)—?/1 0/2025 2;/88/2}325 0 'Upto
40 ist :- i . rs. Opening :
MT at Warud Barrage Dist :- Washim 03/10/2025
(If possible)
2. | Annual Maintenance to Vertical Lift Service | Rs. 24/09/2025
Gates 10 x 5 Mtr-09 Nos. with Hoist Capacity | 4:47.770/- 3;3”0/2025 ?;’(1)3’2}_?25 o Upto
4 t Rai - ist = . . rs. Opening :
0 MT at Rajgaon Barrage Dist :- Washim 03/10/2025
(If possible)
3. | Annual Maintenance to Vertical Lift Service | Rs. 24/09/2025
Gates 10 x 5 Mtr-09 Nos. with Hoist Capacity | 3.77.568/- -(I)-?I1O/2025 ?;’;8’2]325 5 Upto
et o . . rs. Opening :
40 MT at Kokalgaon Barrage Dist :- Washim 03/10/2025
(If possible)
4. | Annual Maintenance to Vertical Lift Service | Rs. 24/09/2025
Gates 10 x 5 Mtr-12 Nos. with Hoist Capacity | 902,287/ 10'?/1(”2025 ?;/88’2325 5 Upto
o ; . rs. Opening :
40 MT at Jaypur Barrage Dist :- Washim 03/10/2025
(If possible)
Outward No. : 1945 /GM&ED1AMT/Nishal//2024, Date :- 19/09/2025.
Office Of The (GB at)
Executive Engineer Executive Engineer,
Gate Manufacturing & Erection Gate Manufacturing & Erection
Division No. 1, Amravati Division No. 1, Amravati
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